May 30, 2013
Scott A. Eddings, PE
Huitt-Zellers
6501 Americas Parkway NE
Albuquerque, NM 87110
Re:
Silver Moon Apartments
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESC)
Engineer’s Stamp dated 4-12-13 (K13/E072)

Dear Mr. Eddings,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-07-13, the above referenced ESC plan is acceptable for Permit. 
Attached is a copy of the ESC Permit Application form to be submitted by the Owner and the Operator who will be responsible for compliance with this Erosion and Sediment Control Plan during project construction.  

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.





Sincerely,






Shahab Biazar, P.E.






Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.






Development and Building Services
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